MINUTES OF DOVERIDGE PARISH COUNCIL

HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL KITCHEN

DATE WEDNESDAY 7th April 2010.

Present: Cllrs Watkins (Chairman) Hewson-Stoate, (Vice Chairman) Cole, Cattermole, Stubbs, Wilshaw, Priestley & Taylor (Clerk).

Members of the Public, PC Bointon, Dist. Cllr Catt, Kevin Lowe

Apologies: Cllr, Jarville Cllr Bryan, C. Cllr Lewer,

P / C	Originator	Title and Description	Action/ Decision	Who/ When	Proposer/ Seconded
С	10/18	Approval of the Minutes, for the 3 rd March 2010.	It was agreed to adopt the minutes as a true record. All present agreed.		
С	09/32	Matters raised by members of the Public Lee Bassett Footpaths/Stiles not used	Preservation Society is not able to assist in a survey at the present time.	Cllr Jarville, Watkins	
P	09/61	Playing Field Issues/ Mr Bullock Moles on Playing Field	The Clerk gave information re the cost to remove the moles. After discussion it was agreed to remove them(4/2)		Cllr Cole & Priestley
C	10/15	March issues	No issues raised by Mr Bullock		
С	06/77	Noise & Pollution from the A50 bypass.	Cllr Hewson – Stoate No further information received		
P	03/37	Land at the rear of Meadow View	Footpath No Cycling Order This matter is being looked into by DCC. Clerk to report next meeting Grants. Donation of Trees The Clerk confirmed some replacement trees were available. Not yet delivered to chase up. Air Ambulance Landings PC Bointon_confirmed there is no specific site to land in the Village.	Clerk Clerk	

P		Parish Website History	Greenwatch Grant £250 Use of this money will be decided at a later date. Toyota Grant £575 In respect of the Toyota money this would discussed/used at a later date. Mowing 1 st cut due. 2 quotes to be obtained within agreed amount. Cllr. Cattermole, made a request at Annual Parish Meeting. Speaking	Cllr Stubbs/ Wilshaw. Cllr Stubbs /Wilshaw Cllr Stubbs /Wilshaw Cllr.
-	0 17 00	Tarien trezente i metery	with Mr Gibson and webmaster.	Cattermole
P	06/3	Proposal for Sub Group to Oversee Play Equipment Maintenance & Replacement	Safety inspection carried out for March. No issues Ask Mr Bullock to collect rubbish weekly Outstanding issues Soil and seeding for the thin areas on the playground not yet done. Obtain approx date. Dog Mess PC Bointon made enquires. Outcome PC to write to DDDC to ask about their enforcement of the same. Recommended that we ask Cllr Bryan to repeat article on Dog Mess in Parish Magazine & Neighbourhood Watch. All present agreed Picnic Bench Picnic Bench ordered awaiting delivery. Will obtain date. Scarecrow Festival Date of Scarecrow Festival is 19 th June to 21 st June 2010. Next date of meeting of committee is 4 th May 2010 8p.m	Clerk Clerk Clerk Clerk Clerk
P	07/58	Briefing from District Cllr. Catt, Burial Ground	A letter sent to DDDC, response received. Enquires to be made re recommended working practises by DDDC. PC to be informed	Cllr Watkins/ Clerk
P	09/27	Core Strategy	CIIr Catt informed the PC of a meeting at Bakewell on 12 th April 2010 by the Joint advisory committee. The following meetings are scheduled Further consultation on prefer option in June 2010. October 2010 final consultation. Final decision made in March 2011. No change in number of houses to be built	D. Cllr Catt

Р	08/28	Proposal to Refurbish the Pavilion - Specification	Pavilion Cllr Cole confirmed that a meeting had been held with the representatives of the football club and an amicable arrangement reached.	Cllr Cole		
			Pitches Use of the football pitch was also agreed at the above meeting. Removable goal post a possibility subject to funding. Cllr Cole& the Football Committee to look into. Repair of Pitches	CIIr Cole		
			Due to take place August /September – Quotes to be obtained. All present agreed	Clerk		
Р	09/52	Breast Screening	Cllr Priestly confirmed response received, reiterating what previously said, will respond asking specific questions	y Cllr Priestley		
С	10/04	Village Stocks	This matter was discussed, area agreed with WI and Bowls Club was the Well, Cook Lane. Cllr Watkins & Cllr Wilshaw proposed this site all present agreed.			
Р	10/05	DALC Circular – Community Response plan for Civil Emergencies	Survey to be completed to establish if plans in place to protect vulnerable people in the local community (as requested in their circular 44/2009) CIIr Jarville in the process of completing this.	Cllr Jarville		
С	10/17	Risk Assessment for 2010/11	The risk assessment had been circulated. No changes to be made. Proposed to accept by Cllr Watkins & Cllr Priestly. All present agreed.			
		FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/ Reports	Road Speeding issues. This matter is in hand, survey done, result is high speeds recorded. Steps to be taken. APM / Litter Picking24th – 26 th April 2010. Need volunteers Write to Village Hall, Preservation Society & W.I. Cllr Wilshaw would like to purchase for PC some Litter Pickers which would give flexibility of dates. W.I. would also purchase same amount. All present agreed.	Clerk		
			Slip Road Gutter Clerk asked to report state of gutters on Slip Road to DCC.	Clerk		
	10/12	PLANNING APPLICATION 10/00111/FUL	Erection of portal frame single storey infill extension – Mr R Mayfield, Abbotsholme School Rocester, Derbyshire. (No objections from Parish Council)			
	10/13	CORRESPONDENCE March10	a)DALC – Ticknall Parish Council Vacancy. b)DALC – minutes of meeting of the Executive Committee on 270210			

		d)Letter e)Land f) Letter & De g)EMDA h)DALC i) DALC Audi j) DDDC	from Pest Registry No from Rt. erbyshire C news 17/2010 C 18/2010 t Return.	ster letter re change force re their services otice re their services Hon Patrick McLough constabulary re speed Circular General Urgent Training Cou change of fees and	s lin MP- copy ing Doverido irses re Stal	letter from DC ge. nding Order ar	nd	
		I) Derby m) Ema n)Arts M o)Safer p)CPREs q)DALC r) DALC Town s) DALC Aggr t) Notific	rshire Child il Re Anti-s Matters Spr Neighbour s Campaigi re Membe c Circular n Liaison F circular regates Lev	hood information.	on of Burial Anire County The Environn	Authorities. Council Parish nental Trust	-	
10/14	ACCOUNTS Accounts for Approval	The following accounts were submitted for approval: Min No Cheque Made Payable to Amount Vat						
			No .			vat		
		1556 1557	SO 701381	Clerks Emolument J Bullock Mowing	£256.33 £60.00			
			701301	Playing Field	E00. 00			
		1558	701382	G Bryan Card Name Badges	£5.52	£0.97		
		1559	701383	Village Hall	£21.50			

	1560	701384	Staffordshire Newspapers Ltd	£63.60	£11.13
	1561	701385	Village Hall 50 th Ann Project	£330.00	
	1562	701386	NFU Mutual Tractor Insurance	£84.73	
			TOTAL	£821.68	£12.10
Tr	ncome				
				£0.00	
		l by Cllr Ho	ewson-Stoate & seco	onded by Cllr	Stubbs

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8:40pm

Date of the next meeting is Wednesday 5th May 2010 which is also the Annual Parish Meeting to be held in the rear room of the Village Hall at 7:30pm

Signature of Chairman	Date
g	